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August 12, 2024 

 

TO:  All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 24-101649 

             

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 

                                            ADDENDUM NO. 3        

 

Invitation to Bid (ITB) 24-101649, Consent Decree Find and Fix Assessment and Rehabilitation 

(CD:FFAR) [Multiyear Contract] is hereby amended as follows: 

 

A. It is MANDATORY that the bidder acknowledges Addendum No. 3.    

 

B. Modification to the Bid.  

 

C. We have received additional questions pertaining to this Invitation.  The questions and 

their resulting answers appear below: 

 

1. Question: Question 1’s answer includes “ CIPP laterals are not required to re-

establish service connections to the sewer”.  This appears to be a typo, will the 

Owner please clarify this answer? 

 

Answer: Reword to “CIPP of service laterals is not required to re-establish 

service connections to the sewer.” 

 

2. Question: Question 1’s answer added measurement & payment language for 

Bid Item 02500-15.  The payment portion is defined as: 1) opening of the 

service tap by robotically cutting the liner in situ, 2) brushing and sealing edges 

as directed by the Owner’s representative. 

 

a. Will the Owner please confirm the minimum opening size for 

robotically cut services (industry standards typically varies from 

90-95%)? 

b. Will the Owner please clarify the ‘sealing edges’ language?  Due 

to the work order nature of this bid, Bidders have no understanding 

of how many laterals may require sealing.  Including sealing costs 

to that bid item will significantly increase the unit price for lateral 

robotic connection and the Owner will pay that price whether 

lateral sealing is required or not.  Will the Owner please consider 

removing “sealing cut edges as directed by the Owner’s 

representative” from this pay item’s measurement?  If a lateral is 
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encountered that requires additional sealing, the Owner & 

Contractor can address on a case by case basis.   

Answer: 

a. Minimum opening size for robotically cut services is 95%. 

 

b. No, the owner will not remove “sealing cut edges as directed by the 

Owner’s representative” from this pay item’s measurement. For 

clarification refer to Technical Specification Section 02500 Paragraph 

1.02.C.3 which states “Re-establish service connections to the sewer. 

Produce a seal that eliminates infiltration with an epoxy or resin 

mixture compatible with the liner resin system. Seal shall be water 

tight.” As clarified in Addendum #2, Section C response to Question 

#1, and further clarified in response above as requested. 

 

 

D. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued 

under this ITB. It is MANDATORY that this addendum be signed and returned. You 

may call Korita Slaton, Procurement Agent, at (404) 687-3478  or send an email to 

kvslaton@dekalbcountyga.gov before the bids are due to confirm the number of 

addenda issued.  

 

E. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 

 

__________________________ 

 Korita Slaton 

 Procurement Agent, Team CIP 

 Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

 

       Date: ______________________________ 

 

 

The above Addendum No. 3 is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 (NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

 

  

 

________________________________________     ___________________________________ 

                      (Signature)                                                            (Title) 
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